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MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Kinzer, Chairperson, and members of the

House Committee on Judiciary

From: Jason Thompson, Senior Assistant Revisor of Statutes
Date: March 13, 2013
Subject: SB 124 — Text of repealed statutes

2012 Kansas Statutes
50-108. Recovery of damages and attorney fee by person injured; exception. Except as provided in
K.S.A. 12-205, and amendments thereto, any person that may be damaged by any such agreement, trusts or
combinations described in K.S.A. 50-101 and 50-102, and amendments thereto, may sue for and recover in any
court of competent jurisdiction in this state, of any person operating such trust or combination, such damages
sustained, together with reasonable attorney fees. '
History: L. 1897, ch, 265, § 8; R.S. 1923, 50-108; L. 1985, ch. 181, § 2; L. 2000, ch. 136, § 7; July 1.

2012 Kansas Statutes
50-115. Recovery of damages by person injured by combination; exception. Except as provided in
K.S.A. 12-205, and amendments thereto, any person injured or damaged by any such arrangement, contract,
agreement, trust or combination, described in K.S.A. 50-112 and 50-113, and amendments thereto, may sue for and
recover in any court of competent jurisdiction in this state, of any person, the full consideration or sum paid by such
person for any goods, wares, merchandise and articles .included in or advanced or controlled in price by such

combination, or the full amount of money borrowed.
History: L. 1889, ch. 257, § 4; R.5. 1923, 50-115; L. 1985, ch. 181, § 3; L. 2000, ch 136, § 12; July 1.
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